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The original portion of St. Michael's Catholic Church was built by 
the four families who were the first parishioners. The small rec­ 
tangular structure was constructed of logs. It was dedicated on 
May 8, 18M-2. It has since been covered by clapboard. A section o 
the wallboard inside the church has been cut away and replaced by 
plate glass in order to expose the original log structure which 
still stands beneath the clapboards. The original pews are still 
used in the church.

In 1934- an addition was constructed at the rear of St. Michael T s. 
It was built of clapboards which were dismantled from the Episcopa 
church and school at Glen Raven,a nearby estate. This addition 
made the little church T-shaped. Additional pews were also con­ 
structed of lumber from Glen Raven. When this addition was con­ 
structed, the original altar was retained and moved to its present 
position.

rn
In 19M-2, the centennial year of St. Michael T s,the brick bell tower 
was added to the front of the church. It formed a new covered 
entrance. The bell in this tower also came from the church and 
school at Glen Raven. All of the church is presently painted whit
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A cemetery is located in the churchyard. The graves of the
original parishioners and many later members are located there. C 
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St. Michael T s is the oldest active Catholic Church in Tennessee. 
It has been active from May 8, 18M-2, through the present time.

In 18M-6 St. Michael T s Male and Female Academy was established near 
the church. It was one of the earliest Catholic boarding academies 
in Tennessee. The school was staffed largely by clerics from the 
church. In 1855 the academy was forced to close because of 
financial difficulties.

Efforts have been made to preserve the historical integrity of 
the church. The crude candle snuffer, iron bread baker and bread 
cutters which date from 18M-2 have been retained. An altar missal 
which was printed in 1762 at Plantin Press, Antwerp, Belgium, is 
another remaining relic. It was brought to St. Michael T s circa 
1850 by Monsieur Gustave Bouchard, a native of France, who became 
a generous benefactor of the church and also served as a lay 
teacher at the school. Altar cards from the early days of 
St. Michael T s also remain. There is also a statue of the Blessed 
Mother which was purchased by a young peoples group in 1895. They 
raised the money for the statue by publishing twenty copies monthly 
of a handwritten magazine.

St. Michael T s is significant for its continuous religious activity 
for over a century. To add to its esteem is the fact that Father 
Abram Ryan, poet priest of the Confederacy, was the Missioner 
at St. Michael's in 1864- and 1865.
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